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July 25, 2006

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Wesley Chapel High School
School Pictures

On March 31, 2006, Wesley Chapel High School solicited bids for school pictures to three
vendors: Gigonte/Thompson Studios, Woodside’s and Bryn-Alan Photography.
Gigonte/Thompson Studios was awarded the contract by total points by a committee of
administration and staff of the school. The evaluation committee for Wesley Chapel High
School has recommended this contract be awarded to Gigonte/Thompson. Estimated bid
expenditures are $205,000.

This is a three-year agreement, renewable annually based upon mutual agreement of both
parties. The first year of the contract will commence upon the Board’s approval and run
through June 30, 2007.

At this time, it is my recommendation to enter into agreement. Should you have any
questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please contact me at your convenience

KDG/mk

District Wide Accreditation ® Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
Date/Time: July 19, 2006 10:46:00



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF PASCO COUNTY BID TABULATION

Three Year Contract

Date of Opening: March 31, 2006 @ 3:00 P.M. Gigante Productions/Thompson Woodside's Photography Studio Bryan-Alan Photography
School Pictures ""As Needed"* 19046 Bruce B. Downs, #132 6336 Rowan Road 606 W. Kennedy Blv.
Wesly Chapel High School Tampa, Florida 33647 New Port Richey, Florida 34653 Tampa, Florida 33606

ITEM # DESCRIPTION TOTAL POINTS TOTAL POINTS

TOTAL POINTS

School Pictures
Points Awarded 60 53 23
Average Price Per Sq Inch 0.19 0.17 Disqualified
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